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MEMORANDUM FOR: Christopher 1. Grimes Director
Comanche Peak Project Division
Office of Special Projects

FROM: James H. Wilson, Assistant Director
for Projects

Comanche Peak Project Division
Office of Special Projects

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH TV ELECTRIC

Theut.g 11
Date and Time: -. .... j , September M.1988

10:00 am - 12:00 noon

Location: One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20855
Room No. 78-15

Purpose: Discussion of Comanche Peak
Appendix A Technical Specifications

Part1 tpants:* hRC TU Electric -
.

C Grimes R. Walker *

J. Lyons D. Woodlan
J. H. Wilson P Haskovec
M. Malloy
D. Terao
E. Butcher
R. Emch .

y,. MR. Giardina

JamehH. Wilson,AssistantDirector
for Projects

,

Comanche Peak Project Division
Office of Special Projects

,

!

Cc: See next page

* Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants for licenses are open
for interested mettbers of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meetings and Statement of
hRC Staf f Policy,' 43 Federal ggister 28058, 6/28/78.
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Christopher I. Grimes -2-

Forthcoming meeting with TV Electric, ";dr.e:d:y,- ptece, 21 1030 b b
Subject: Discussion Comanche Peak Appendix A Technical Specifications q g,
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